# RAJEEVAN K K

### CONTACT

KARIPPAYIL HOUSE, KUNDUKUZHIPPADAM, KUTTICHIRA P.O, 680724, CHALAKUDY, KERALA

(D) +919188790324

mr.rajeevkk@gmail.com

## SKILLS

The language pair is English -Malayalam and Malayalam-English

- · Document evaluations
- · Editing skills
- Cultural understanding

I am a native of Kerala and is a graduate in English Literature .So I can translate English to Malayalam and Malayalam to English as well. I have a post graduate diploma in Computer Applications and was in training and documentation in IT field, for about 18 years. I am working as search engine evaluator (rater). Since I have worked on IT related documents in both English and Malayalam , and also done various translation assignments in the field, I am very comfortable in dealing with the language pair and can provide quality service in the field of translation.

### EXPERIENCE

January 2017 to Current

Search Engine Evaluator Lion bridge, Work from home

Evaluating the search engine efficiency

January 2003 to December 2016

Freelance Technical Content Writer Various Software firm, Pen Books, Cyber journals, Kochi , KERALA

Writing about various IT subjects, User manuals, Software technical documentation, training manuals in both English and Malayalam

March 2000 to August 2003 **Teacher** *Master Mind* , Kochi, India Teaching Computer science and software,

# **EDUCATION**

1976

Bachelor of Arts English Language and Literature University of Kerala, Kerala

1979

AMIBM-A Business Management
The Institute of Business Management, Madras

1992

PGDCA Computer Applications Rank Institute, Coimbatore

I am from Kerala and a native speaker of Malayalam. I graduated in English language and literature (BA). I also have post graduate diplomas in Business Management and Computer applications. I have about 18 years in technical documentation in I T field. I also worked as a trainer and was columnist in PEN books magazine and Cyber magazines. These were technical articles and was written in Malayalam. Since I have worked on IT related documents in both Malayalam and English, and also

various translation assignments in the fiel and can provide quality service in the field	ld, I am very com d of translation.	fortable in dealing	with the language p	air